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Binu Balachandran

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 15 June 2024 08:10
To: Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon
Cc: Stephen P; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Jasmine Fdt; Usheer Mohan; Khursheed Ahmad; FDT Accounts; Manish Shishodia; Pradeep Kumar; Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista , Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza
Attachments: TFS_T1 Delhi Carts__FDT RV1.2_14062024.xlsx

Categories: B

Dear Binu & Lovejot, 
Please close commercial  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: 14 June 2024 02:12 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan 
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: Re: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista , Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached the update  Shop Wise BOQ as discussed scope work. 
 

 
 
Regards 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 
 
On Tue, 11 Jun 2024 at 22:24, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote: 

Hi 
 
Please find attached the best offer for given shop-9 & Shop-5 for your approval. 
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Regards 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 


